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June 25, 2007

Mr. Michael Stedman

Principle

Active Energy Inc. (formerly 1726956 Ontario Inc.)
390 Brant Street,

Suite 402

Burlington ON L7R 4J4

Dear Mr. Stedman:
Re: Withdrawal of application for a Gas Marketer Licence

Active Energy Inc. (formerly 1726956 Ontario Inc.)

Board File Number EB-2007-0077
This letter confirms the withdrawal of application for a Gas Marketer Licence EB-2007-
0077 in the name of Active Energy Inc. in accordance with your written request received
at the Board on June 20, 2007. Please be advised that the file for this application is
closed.
Yours truly,
Original signed by

Peter H. O’Dell
Assistant Board Secretary



